From: Steven Martin I

Sent: 08 August 2019 16:17

To: Henry, Kate

Subject: Fwd: Discharge of Planning Condition No4 - Planning Ref. 2018/0156/P - No.7
Loveridge Mews, West Hampstead, NW6 2DP

Attachments: Loveridge Mews - Glass Balustrade - Side Panel.pdf; 7 Loveridge Mews - Decision
Notice.PDF

From: Steven Martin
Date: Thu, 1 Aug 2019, 15:

Subject: Discharge of Planning Condition No 4 - Planning Ref. 2018/0156/P - No.7 Loveridge Mews, West
Hampstead, NW6 2DP

To: <planning@camden.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam,

T am contacting you to discharge planning condition No.4 for Planning Ref. 2018/0156/P for 7 Loveridge
Mews, West Hampstead, NW6 2DP.

Please find the details of the 1.8m high glass screen for the first floor rear terrace at the property.

The glass screen is composed of 18mm thick, obscured toughened glass. A drawing with dimensions for the
glass and metal frame are attached below.

Please let me know if there is anything else you require, I will be happy to oblige.
Best wishes

Steve



